

Motor Caravanners Club

Members meeting following AGM 24th October 2024

The minutes of the 2023 members meeting were approved by the members.

Elaine gave thanks to the committee for their hard work.

Cheryl suggested that Arreton Barns might be a suitable rally venue.

Pam stated that her and Eddy will not be renewing their membership next year as they have a permanent storage and siting at Comforts Farm.

Rose is keen to buddy up with someone to host a rally. Martyn suggested he and she run a rally together. Teresa stated that Rose can host with anyone it doesn't have to be couples.

Martin explained about the rally at Old Sodbury and confirmed the price as £65 for 4days. There is a follow on rally for members of Motorhome Fun.

Heather asked about this years nominated charity. Members agreed The Pig Sty which is a charity for veterans. Also suggested we meet for a breakfast in the New Year.

Patricia thanked everyone for their kind wishes and support.

Steve thanked every one for their good wishes and thanked the members for looking after the equipment while he has been unable to do so.

Andrew read out a draft rally programme but unsure of the October rally at the Orchards as they are not sure that they will be open, They are having a meeting in November.

The meeting closed at 7.34pm